

UNIVERSITÉ DU QUÉBEC À MONTRÉAL International Students 2022



3,292 professors, language instructors and lecturers

6 faculties and 1 school of management

research and creation units with overall funding of over \$76 million

460+ partners in 68 countries

UNIVERSITÉ DU QUÉBEC À MONTRÉAL IN NUMBERS*

39,403

students





programs available to international students

281,523

graduates





sports centre



2 student residences





locations to enjoy arts and science programming

CONTENTS

| Studying at UQAM in the heart of Montréal | 5 |
|----------------------------------------------|----|
| Discovering the fields of study | 9 |
| Exploring graduate studies and research | 14 |
| Planning your studies | 17 |
| Meeting the language requirements | 20 |
| Submitting your admission application | 22 |
| Preparing for your arrival | 25 |
| Establishing your budget | 27 |
| Financing your studies and working in Québec | 29 |
| Consulting the list of programs | 31 |
| Taking action | 39 |

Photo: Pavillon Paul-Gérin-Lajoie

STUDYING AT UQAM IN THE HEART OF MONTRÉAL

Montréal: top student city in the Americas (along with Boston) and 9th in the world*







A metropolis that bridges North American and European cultures, Montréal has everything a student could possibly want. The proof is that it has long been ranked one of the best cities in the world for students.



There are many reasons the city appeals to students, including:

- Quality of life in Montréal (openness, inclusiveness, atmosphere, cost of living and safety)
- How well its universities score among employers
- Although Montréal is predominantly a
 French-speaking city, dozens of other languages,
 including English, are also spoken and testify to
 the city's large cultural diversity
- · Vibrant charm, day or night, in any season

Would you like to study in Montréal, too? You'll be in good company:

- The city is home to over 170,000 university students, including some 35,000 from abroad.
- Nearly 3,800 of these international students, from 95 countries, choose to study at the Université du Québec à Montréal (UQAM) every year.



Choosing UQAM

Founded in 1969 to increase access to higher education, UQAM has established itself over the years as a vital post-secondary institution in the Montréal, Québec and Canadian landscape.

UQAM's main campus and its Pierre-Dansereau Science Complex are located in the heart of two of Montréal's most central, liveliest districts: the Quartier Latin (Latin Quarter) and the Quartier des spectacles (Entertainment District).

Dynamic university life and a range of services

UQAM offers an array of personalized services to support you and provide the best conditions for success:

- Job search assistance
- Financial aid
- · Academic guidance and career counselling
- Services adapted for students with disabilities
- · Learning support
- · Psychological support



There are many ways you can get involved to make the most of your time at UQAM:

- Join one of the many cultural, multicultural, and community student groups (improv league, legal clinic, community bicycle repair shop, etc.).
- Learn about UQAM's student media groups.
- Get involved in your faculty or program association.
- Take advantage of the UQAM Sports Centre, which offers badminton, basketball, physical fitness, climbing, jogging, bodybuilding, swimming, soccer and more.
- Join one of the university's best sports teams, the Citadins, who excel at basketball, soccer, volleyball, cross-country, golf, cheerleading, track and field, and badminton.

DISCOVERING THE FIELDS OF STUDY

Six faculties and one school of management represent UQAM's main fields of instruction, research and creation.





Faculty of Arts

One of the most exciting hubs of Québec's intellectual and cultural scene, the Faculty of Arts offers a dynamic environment where all forms of art mingle together—visual and media arts, dance, design, literary studies, art history, museology, music, theatre—in addition to teaching these subjects.

Tailored to changes in the disciplines and societal needs, the Faculty of Arts' undergraduate and graduate programs combine tradition, current practices and new technologies, with a strong emphasis on internationalization and study opportunities abroad.



Faculty of Communication

The Faculty of Communication is one of the largest centres of communication instruction, research and creation in Canada, offering human, international, intercultural, marketing, media, digital, organizational and public communications, languages and modern cultures.

Hundreds of internship opportunities available each year offer unparalleled labour market integration, and the chance to head overseas and take part in summer programs or study for a semester enriches the student experience. The Faculty helps equip students to meet the many challenges facing our societies.



Faculty of Education

In a stimulating learning environment, the Faculty of Education trains professionals, specialists and renowned researchers who work with young children and adults, in domains that include regular, special and remedial education, vocational and technical training, as well as career counselling, university pedagogy and technopedagogy.

Highly committed to 21st-century issues and in collaboration with teaching institutions, the Faculty offers renowned programs combining innovation, versatility and citizen engagement, the majority of which include one or more internships that can be completed abroad.



School of Management (ESG UQAM)

In terms of both research and instruction, ESG UQAM cultivates critical thinking and develops out-of-the-box thinkers who will change the course of business and influence their communities.

Studying at ESG UQAM means exploring areas of expertise ranging from management, urban planning and marketing to fashion management, ethics, smart and sustainable living environments, business intelligence and fintech.



Faculty of Political Science and Law

The Faculty of Political Science and Law, the only one of its kind in Canada, trains political scientists and jurists capable of facing the challenges imposed by the significant transformations of contemporary society in law, political science, public management and international relations.

The Faculty's programs uniquely highlight interdisciplinarity, providing students with internship and exchange programs, in addition to a wide range of practical and experiential learning activities such as legal clinics, simulations of international organizations and moot court competitions. Several of its graduates stand out at municipal, provincial, Canadian and international levels.



Faculty of Science

The Faculty of Science trains specialists who help advance knowledge in the fields of actuarial science, biochemistry, biology, chemistry, environmental sciences, computer science, kinesiology, mathematics, and earth and atmospheric sciences.

Students are placed in small groups, with a strong focus on field trips, internships and lab courses conducted in brand-new, specialized labs with state-of-the-art equipment.



Faculty of Social Sciences

Whether it is geography, history, linguistics, philosophy, psychology, theology, sexology, sociology or social work, the Faculty of Social Sciences trains innovative, versatile, and critically and analytically minded citizens so they may address the toughest societal challenges.

UQAM's Faculty of Social Sciences is at the forefront of trends affecting individuals and societies, including climate change, diversity, Indigenous studies, feminist studies, sexual minorities, digital and heritage studies, end-of-life care, suicide, violence, trauma and many others.



EXPLORING GRADUATE STUDIES AND RESEARCH



Graduate studies at UQAM include:

Over 145 programs with close to 8,500 students



Many courses taught in partnership with other Québec or international universities



Professors who foster an excellent learning environment and have been awarded prestigious prizes for their pedagogical approach and their contribution to research, in Québec and Canada as well as abroad Research and creation activities at UQAM are characterized by the development of innovative approaches.



UQAM professors, researchers and students publish in about 20 research and creation journals in multiple fields.

UQAM has 115 research and creation units:

- 31 Canada research chairs
- 27 research and innovation chairs
- 25 institutional research centres
- 18 strategic institutional chairs
 - 6 institutes
- 5 UNESCO chairs
- 3 NSERC industrial research chairs



Finding your research director

Many research-based programs require that you have a research director before submitting your application. Here are a few pointers to help prospective students find a topic and research director.

DIRECTORY OF UQAM PROFESSORS

Find fields of expertise, research units, current research projects, publications and projects for the 1,168 professors and language instructors at UQAM at professeurs.uqam.ca.

EXPERTISE MAPPING

Use visual mapping to search, explore and discover experts at expertises.uqam.ca.

FACULTY, SCHOOL AND DEPARTMENT SITES

Find specific information on research, units, publications, and scholarships at ugam.ca/en/facultes.

RESEARCH AND CREATION PORTAL

Find research and creation units, inter-university groups, research networks, external affiliations and partnerships at recherche.uqam.ca.

Photo: Pavillon Thérèse-Casgrain

Postdoctoral and research internship

- UQAM regularly hosts postdoctoral fellows who foster research and creation in its various units.
- If you are studying at the graduate level, you can complete a research internship at UQAM under the supervision of your professor or in one of the research units.

Support for success

To help you succeed in your graduate studies, UQAM makes available:

- Librarians specializing in different fields of study who are available to help you right from the beginning of your degree
- Mentorship
- · Personalized training
- Other resources, such as workshops, support committees and reference guides

PLANNING YOUR STUDIES



The Québec university education system is unique. Here is what you need to know about studying in Québec and at UQAM.

DEGREE LEVELS AND TYPES OF PROGRAMS

In Québec, there are three levels of university studies. Many programs of different durations are available at all levels.

| LEVEL | PROGRAM TYPE | DESCRIPTION | DURATION | NUMBER OF CREDITS |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|
| Undergraduate | BACHELOR'S DEGREE | Most complete training at the undergraduate level Generally focuses on a single discipline | 3 or 4 years, full-time | 90 or 120 credits |
| | BACHELOR'S DEGREE BY COMBINING PROGRAMS | Combine training from various related fields while working toward a bachelor's degree (with some conditions): • Three certificates or minors • One major and one minor or one certificate | | |
| | MAJOR | Shorter than a bachelor's degree and allows you to specialize in a particular field. | 2 years, full-time | 60 credits |
| | CERTIFICATE OR MINOR | To learn about or specialize in a particular area. | 1 year, full-time | 30 credits |
| | SHORT PROGRAM | | Up to 1 year, full-time | 9 to 20 credits |
| Graduate – Master's level | MASTER'S WITH THESIS OR CREATIVE THESIS | Develop your research or creative research skills to: Help advance your discipline and gain expertise to stand out in the labour market Pursue a PhD in the future The thesis counts for at least half the program credits. Depending on the program, students can complete a research thesis, a practical thesis, or a creative thesis. | 2 years, full-time | 45 or 60 credits |
| | MASTER'S WITHOUT THESIS OR PROFESSIONAL MASTER'S | Expand your knowledge by: Completing practical training OR producing guided work, action-research work or essays | | |
| | MASTER'S DEGREE BY COMBINING PROGRAMS | ESG UQAM: Students may combine a DESS and a short graduate program to obtain a master's degree in administration. Synopsis exercise completes the course. | | |
| | SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMA (DESS) | High-level professional development program Transition to the appropriate master's program for some DESS | 1 year, full-time | 24 to 30 credits |
| | SHORT PROGRAM | Short programs are shorter than a DESS with the same goal of providing high-level professional training. | Up to 1 year, full-time | 9 to 18 credits |
| Graduate – PhD level | PHD | Provides researcher training and the advancement of knowledge in a discipline or field of study Concludes with the public defence of a written thesis and can generally lead to a teaching or research position Option to pursue a cotutelle thesis under certain conditions | 4 years, full-time | 90 credits |
| | | - 0 | 6 years, full-time | 120 credits |
| | DIRECT PHD IN PSYCHOLOGY | Combines the content of master's and PhD programs Admission immediately after bachelor's degree | o years, run-time | 120 Credits |

course = 3 credits on average (depending on program)

To learn about the level of training required to make your dream of studying at UQAM a reality, please read the general admission requirements on our website at etudier.uqam.ca/etudiants-etrangers.

Study modes

As an international student, you must register for a full-time course of studies. This is equivalent to 12 or 15 credits per semester at undergraduate level (fall and winter), i.e. generally 4 or 5 courses.

Weekly workload

How many hours do you have to devote to your course work every week? This is a simple equation:

| NUMBER OF COURSES | | NUMBER OF HOURS FOR WORK | TOTAL HOURS |
|----------------------|----|--------------------------------|----------------|
| 1 | 3 | 6 | 9 |
| 2 | 6 | 12 | 18 |
| 3 | 9 | 18 | 27 |
| 4 | 12 | 24 | 36 |
| 5 | 15 | 30 | 45 |

Academic calendar

FALL SEMESTER: September to December WINTER SEMESTER: January to April SUMMER SEMESTER*: May and June

Course timetable

TYPICAL CLASS LENGTH 3h

USUAL CLASS FREQUENCY

Once a week for 15 weeks

USUAL TIME SLOTS

MORNINGS 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

AFTERNOONS 2 to 5 p.m. EVENINGS 6 to 9 p.m.

Note: Some courses may, however, have a specific timetable, continuous or intensive classes for one weekend per month, in the classroom, remotely, in hybrid mode or in dual mode.

Participating in a student exchange program: another way to study at UQAM

You can take part in an exchange program and complete a brief course of studies at UQAM for one or two semesters. At the end of this program, you will have completed several courses of your selected program.

During this period:

- You remain officially registered at your home university.
- · You pay your usual tuition fees.
- The courses you take at UQAM will be recognized by your home university, which will grant your degree attesting your training from that university.

Interested in an exchange?

- First, check if your university has an exchange program with UQAM.
- If so, please refer to the exchange program director at your own university.

^{*}Optional registration for undergraduate students

MEETING THE LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS



French-language policy

French is the official language in Québec and at UQAM. To be permitted to study at UQAM, you must have a good command of both oral and written French, as courses, course work, and examinations must be done in French at all levels.

For more information, visit etudier.ugam.ca/politique-langue-francaise.



Test de français international (TFI)

UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL

If you have obtained a diploma outside Québec that does not meet the criteria to prove your command of French, you must include with your admission application the results of a TFI test or other recognized test.

GRADUATE LEVELS

You must have sufficient command of the French language. Depending on the course of study, you may be required to undergo a language test and take refresher courses. In some cases, knowledge of a second language may be required. If you have been awarded a diploma outside Québec, some programs may require you to pass the TFI.

For more information, visit etudier.uqam.ca/TFI.

Knowledge of English

UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL

Proficiency in English is not an admission requirement for most programs. However, a minimum command of English is an advantage as you may occasionally need to study reference literature in English.

GRADUATE LEVELS

Proficiency in English is frequently required in graduate programs, as scientific literature is more commonly written in English.

Note: For certain programs at ESG UQAM, an intermediate command of English is a degree requirement.

Language immersion

Do you wish to improve your knowledge of French or English over spring or summer?

Take part in an immersive stay of three weeks or more to learn a language, while enjoying a unique cultural and human experience—an original way to get a feel for UQAM and check out its campus, programs and more!

For more information, visit languesen-continu.uqam.ca/en/sejours.

Language courses

Whether you are starting to learn or continuing to learn a language, you can take advantage of the expertise of the teaching staff at UQAM's Language School, which offers courses in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Portuguese, Russian and Spanish.

SUBMITTING YOUR ADMISSION APPLICATION



1. Choose one or more programs of study

As the choice of program is a vital element of your course of studies, it needs to be thoroughly researched. Please refer to the list of programs at the end of this brochure as well as their descriptions on our website at etudier.uqam.ca/programmes.

2. Review admission requirements

Consult the pages of the programs of study that interest you to determine the specific admission requirements for each. It is essential to ensure that you meet all the requirements for your chosen programs.

UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL

If you choose a restricted program (limited number of available spots), your file will be assessed according to certain requirements and specific selection criteria, e.g., a minimum grade point average, tests, or portfolio submission). For specific admission requirements, visit etudier.ugam.ca/exigences-programmes-1er-cycle.

GRADUATE LEVELS

Some programs require that you find a professor who is able to supervise your master's or doctoral thesis and that you reach an agreement with that professor before submitting your admission application. For specific admission requirements, visit etudier.uqam.ca/exigences-programmes-2e-3e-cycles.

3. Check the admission deadlines

Important: To speed up the processing of your application and to ensure that you will have sufficient time to obtain your immigration documents for coming to Québec, we encourage you to apply for admission as early as possible – SEE SUGGESTED DEADLINES BELOW.

| SEMESTER | SUGGESTED DEADLINE | OFFICIAL DEADLINE |
|------------------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|
| UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS | | |
| Fall | February 1 | March 1 |
| Winter* | August 1 | September 15 |
| GRADUATE PROGRAMS | | |
| Fall | February 1 | Varies according to the program |
| Winter | August 1 | September 15 |

^{*}Admission to the winter term is not available for some restricted undergraduate programs.

For more information, visit etudier.uqam.ca/dates.



4. Complete the online application form

You will find the application form on our website at etudier.uqam.ca/admission.

Whether you wish to maximize your chances of admission to UQAM or simply because you are still undecided about your choice of program, you can state more than one option in the same application.

Number of programs possible in the same application

Undergraduate level: 3
Graduate level: 2

5. Pay the admission fees and attach the required documents

When completing your application online, please make sure that you include the following documents:

- · All items required for evaluation of your application as scanned PDFs
- Your TFI results (or other recognized test), if applicable
- · A credit card to pay the admission fees

If your documents are in a language other than French or English, they must be accompanied by a certified English or French translation.

Be sure to attach **all required documents** to your application (etudier.uqam.ca/documents-requis). An incomplete file will delay the processing of your application and could even result in refusal.

6. Receive notification of admission decision

You will receive a separate response by email for each of your choices.

Approximate processing times for applications

| LEVEL OF STUDY | PROCESSING TIMES FOR APPLICATIONS |
|----------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Undergraduate | 6-8 weeks after the official application submission deadline |
| Graduate | Variable (If your file is complete, a decision should be made approximately 4 weeks after the application submission deadline for the requested program.) |

PREPARING FOR YOUR ARRIVAL



Have you been admitted to a study program at UQAM? Congratulations! But the process does not stop there. Before arriving in Québec, you need to complete the following four steps.

Complete the formalities for your stay in Québec and Canada

Regardless of your country of origin, you must:

A. Obtain the Québec Acceptance Certificate (CAQ) at immigration-quebec.gouv.qc.ca.

When submitting your application for a CAQ, you must indicate the total tuition fees for your program of studies.

- **B.** Once you have your CAQ, you need to apply for a Canadian study permit from a Canadian Visa Application Centre that covers the territory where you reside (visit cic.gc.ca).
- C. You must have these documents when you arrive in Canada, otherwise you could be refused entry by the immigration authorities.
- **D.** Once you come to UQAM, you must submit a copy of these documents to the Registrar's Office.

Note: A CAQ and a study permit are required for all programs, including two-semester student exchanges.

2. Register for your courses

At UQAM, when you register for your courses for the first time, you confirm your definitive choice of study program. As an international student, you will need to register full-time.

You will receive an email inviting you to visit the Student Portal at portailetudiant.uqam.ca to learn more about when and how to register.

3. Reserve your accommodation

UQAM offers two options:

- Rent or share an apartment in Montréal. UQAM Student Services can help you find accommodation by providing you with access to a housing database (vie-etudiante.ugam.ca/hebergement).
- Choose to live in one of UQAM's residences in recent constructed facilities located five minutes from the university campus (services.uqam.ca/services-offerts/residences-universitaires).

4. Plan your arrival

At this stage, your departure for Montréal is about to become a reality. We suggest arriving in Montréal at least 15 days before the start of courses in order to take the time to get settled in.

UPON ARRIVAL AT UQAM

The university staff will make every effort to ensure that your first days at UQAM are a smooth experience. When you arrive at UQAM, please talk to the international student support team of the Office of International and Diplomatic Relations to:

- · Meet with contacts.
- · Attend information sessions.

For more information, visit vie-etudiante.uqam.ca/etudiant-international/nouvelles-ressources.

ESTABLISHING YOUR BUDGET





How much will studying at UQAM cost? Create your own budget based on the estimated annual tuition fees and other expenses (accommodation, food, clothing, leisure activities, etc.) in the table below.

Estimation of annual tuition fees for a full-time student – 2021-2022*

| TYPES OF PROGRAMS | QUÉBEC STUDENTS OR QUÉBEC PERMANENT RESIDENTS | CANADIAN STUDENTS NOT RESIDING IN QUÉBEC | FRENCH-SPEAKING INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS HOLDING A FRENCH OR BELGIAN PASSPORT | INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Certificate and bachelor's degree | \$3,450 | \$9,200 | \$9,200 | \$19,400 to \$25,450 (cost varies depending on study program) |
| DESS | \$3,450 | \$9,200 | \$3,450 | \$19,400 |
| МВА | \$4,650 | \$10,450 | \$4,650 | \$20,600 |
| Master's without thesis – 1st year | \$2,850 | \$7,450 | \$2,850 | \$15,600 |
| Master's without thesis – 2nd year | \$2,500 | \$6,600 | \$2,500 | \$13,700 |
| Master's with thesis – 1st year | \$3,950 | \$10,500 | \$3,950 | \$21,900 |
| Master's with thesis-2nd year | \$1,700 | \$3,850 | \$1,700 | \$7,650 |
| PhD – 1st year | \$3,950 | \$3,950 | \$3,950 | \$3,950 |
| PhD-2nd year | \$3,950 | \$3,950 | \$3,950 | \$3,950 |
| PhD -3rd year | \$2,850 | \$2,850 | \$2,850 | \$2,850 |
| PhD-4th year | \$550 | \$550 | \$550 | \$550 |

^{*}Amounts applicable in June 2021. The figures are approximate and are subject to increase without notice. In case there is a discrepancy between the amounts listed here and those provided by Financial Services (student accounts), the latter shall apply. For more information, visit etudier.ugam.ca/cout-bourses.

Use the tuition-estimating tool at etudier.uqam.ca/estimation-frais-scolarite to get an overview of your tuition based on your specific program and study modes.

FINANCING YOUR STUDIES AND WORKING IN QUÉBEC



Employment during your studies

There are several student jobs available on campus:

- Temporary jobs with certain services such as student cafés, the Student Recruitment Office, Library Services or the Registrar's Office
- Work as research assistants, teaching assistants, monitors or lecturers (for more advanced students, typically enrolled in the master's or doctoral programs)

For more information, visit emplois.ugam.ca.

If you want to work **off-campus**, visit the Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada website at cic.gc.ca for information on eligibility conditions and procedures.

Financing your studies

Getting a financial boost in the form of a scholarship would be a good start to your career at UQAM. To support you in continuing your studies, several scholarship programs are available. Here are just a few*:

FONDATION DE L'UQAM SCHOLARSHIPS

The Fondation de l'UQAM awards close to 1,000 scholarships annually to students at all levels of study. Most of these are available to international students, so you could benefit from scholarships worth up to \$13,500.

FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR INTERNATIONAL GRADUATE STUDENTS

Scholarships for master's programs are allocated in proportion to registration. Scholarships are usually awarded following a call for applications:

- Master's scholarships \$4,000
- Additional differential tuition fee exemptions for international students – full or partial exemption

International students subject to increased fees benefit from a scholarship applied to the student bill. Its maximum value is determined by the type of program:

- \$5,250 for a master's degree, including amounts received under the qualifying program
- \$3,000 for a DESS
- \$1,800 for a short graduate program

FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR INTERNATIONAL DOCTORAL STUDENTS

International PhD students receive financial support totalling \$49,000 over the course of their studies:

- Universal doctoral support scholarships total value of \$13,000 over three years (an additional one-time payment of \$2,000 will be made to eligible individuals on their first approved leave of absence for parental leave)
- Differential fee exemptions for international PhD students

For more information, visit bourses.uqam.ca.

*The information in this brochure on scholarships is subject to change without notice.



CONSULTING THE LIST OF PROGRAMS



| LEGEND OF | F LIST OF STUDY PROGRAMS |
|-----------|----------------------------------------|
| CODE | Program code |
| F | Admission to fall semester (September) |
| W | Admission to winter semester (January) |
| CA | Continuous admission |
| * | Programs with specific requirements |
| PROGRAM | IS IN BOLD ARE RESTRICTED. |

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester |
|-------------------------------------------------|------|-----------------------|
| FACULTY OF ARTS | | |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | • | |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | • | • |
| Dramatic arts – teaching* | 7605 | F |
| Dramatic arts – theatre studies* | 6507 | F |
| Dramatic arts – dramatization* | 7601 | F |
| Dramatic arts - stage design* | 7603 | F |
| Visual and media arts – teaching* | 7325 | F |
| Visual and media arts – artistic practice* | 7324 | F |
| Dance - teaching* | 6512 | F |
| Dance - artistic practice* | 6511 | F |
| Environmental design | 7322 | F |
| Graphic design* | 7779 | F |
| Literary studies | 6862 | F W |
| Fashion design and management – fashion design* | 6535 | F |
| Art history – regular program | 7240 | F W |
| Art history – museology and art dissemination | 7250 | F W |
| Music - teaching* | 7602 | F |
| Music – artistic practice* | 7099 | F |
| MAJORS | | |
| Theatre studies* | 6003 | F |
| Art history | 6564 | F W |
| Music* | 6377 | F |
| CERTIFICATES | | |
| Visual arts | 4087 | F W |
| Creative writing | 4289 | F W |
| Art history | 4564 | F W |
| Cinematographic scriptwriting | 4327 | F |
| MINORS | | |
| Literary studies | 8557 | F W |
| Theatre studies | 8547 | F W |
| GRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES | | |
| Visual and media arts – creation* | 3574 | F |
| Dance - creation* | 1801 | F |
| Dance - research* | 1802 | F |
| Environmental design – research* | 1604 | F |
| | | |

Literary studies - creation*

Literary studies – research *

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION SEMESTER |
|---------------|------|-----------------------|
|---------------|------|-----------------------|

| FACULTY OF ARTS | | |
|--------------------------------------|------|-----|
| GRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES (CTD.) | | |
| Art history* | 3163 | F W |
| Museology* | 3420 | FW |
| Theatre* | 3078 | F |
| SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | | |
| Modern architecture and heritage* | 3031 | F |
| Transport materials design* | 3566 | F |
| Event design* | 3997 | F |
| Somatic education* | 3273 | F W |
| Film music* | 3011 | F |
| Contemporary puppetry theatre* | 3010 | F |
| POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | |

| DOCTORATES | | |
|-----------------------------------------------|------|-----|
| Art studies and practices* | 3761 | F W |
| Literary studies* | 3750 | F W |
| Semiotics* | 2250 | F W |
| Art history* | 3796 | F W |
| Museology, mediation, and heritage – regular* | 3122 | F W |

| FACULTY OF COMMUNICATION | JN | |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|-----|
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | | |
| Cultural action | 6525 | F |
| Communication (media creation – film)* | 6503 | F |
| Communication (media creation – interactive media)* | 6504 | F |
| Communication (media creation – television)* | 6505 | F |
| Communication (journalism) | 7433 | F |
| Communication (digital media) | 6637 | F |
| Communication (digital media – artificial intelligence) | 6639 | F |
| Communication (digital media -video games) | 6638 | F |
| Communication (public relations) | 7434 | F |
| Communication (cultural and media production strategies) | 7234 | F |
| Human and organizational communication | 6529 | F |
| Marketing communication | 7210 | F |
| Communication, politics, and society | 7641 | F |
| MAJORS | | |
| English and English-language culture | 6007 | F W |
| Communication | 6960 | F |
| Languages and modern cultures – French and another language of study | 6021 | FW |
| Languages and modern cultures – two languages of study other than French | 6022 | F W |

F W

 $\mathsf{F}\ \mathsf{W}$

3436

3436

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester | PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION SEMESTER |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|-----------------------|
| FACULTY OF COMMUNICATION | ON | | FACULTY OF EDUCATION | | |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | | UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | |
| CERTIFICATES | • | | BACHELOR'S DEGREES (CTD.) | | |
| English | 4729 | F W | Technical education and vocational training - | 7415 | F W |
| Cultural animation | 4098 | F W | college technical training | | • |
| Communication | 4214 | F | High school education – ethics and religious culture | 7657 | F |
| Communication – organizations and social media | 4672 | F | High school education – French as a first language | 7951 | F |
| French and English: the Montréal experience | 4569 | FW | | F0F 4 | |
| French as a second language | 4655 | F W | High school education – mathematics | 7954 | . F |
| Psychosocial intervention | 4153 | F W | High school education – science and technology | 7653 | F |
| French as a second language (advanced) | 4650 | F W | | 7652 | F |
| SHORT PROGRAM | | | High school education – humanities/ social sciences | 7652 | Г |
| English | 0922 | FW | MAJOR | | |
| GRADUATE LEVEL | - | | Career development | 6348 | F |
| MASTER'S DEGREES | - | | Ourcer development | 0010 | |
| Communication – film and moving | 3179 | F | GRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| images* | 3173 | ' | MASTER'S DEGREES | | |
| Communication – international and | 1679 | F | Language teaching* | 3123 | F W |
| intercultural communication* | | | Education – research – teaching | 1771 | F W |
| Communication – media studies* | 1779 | F | Education – research – adult education | 1772 | F W |
| Communication – video games and gamification* | 1979 | F | and training Education – research – specialized | 1773 | F W |
| Communication – socio-digital media* | 1879 | F | education and training | | |
| Communication – research-creation of experimental media* | 3279 | F | Education – research – education and pedagogy | 1774 | FW |
| Communication – general research* | 3479 | F | Education – intervention – didactics | 1871 | F W |
| SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMA (DESS) | - | | Education – intervention – adult | 1872 | F W |
| Film music* | 3011 | F | education and training | | |
| POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | | Education – intervention – specialized education and training | 1873 | F W |
| DOCTORATE Communication* | 1634 | F | Education – intervention – education and pedagogy | 1874 | FW |
| | | | Remedial education* | 1891 | F |
| | | | SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | | • |
| FACULTY OF EDUCATION | | | Language teaching* | 3556 | F W |
| | | | | 1703 | F W |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | | | Adult education and training* | | • |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | - FF 40 | | Educational management | 3264 | F W |
| Career development Preschool and elementary school | 7548 7593 | F F | Educational intervention among students with developmental disorders | 3170 | F W |
| education | 1000 | | SHORT PROGRAM | | |
| Teaching English as a second language | 7176 | F | Pedagogy of higher education | 0680 | F W |
| Teaching French as a second language | 7177 | F | | | |
| School and social adjustment education – | 7088 | F | POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| preschool and elementary school intervention | | | DOCTORATE Education* | 3666 | F |
| School and social adjustment education – high school intervention | 7489 | F | | | • |
| Technical education and vocational training – high school professional training | 7414 | F W | | | |

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | SEMESTER |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|----------|
| SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT (ESG | UQAM) | |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | | |
| Administration – finance | 7111 | FW |
| Administration – operational management | 6538 | F W |
| Administration – human resource management | 7113 | F W |
| Administration – international management | 7669 | FW |
| Administration – management | 7668 | F W |
| Administration – marketing | 7112 | F W |
| Administration – business technologies | 7320 | FW |
| Marketing communication | 7210 | F |
| Economics – applied economics | 6573 | F W |
| Economics – economics and finance | 6571 | F W |
| Economics – economics and management | 6572 | F W |
| Economics - international economy | 6574 | F W |
| Economics – economy, philosophy and policy | 6575 | F W |
| Human resource management | 7002 | F W |
| Tourism and hospitality management – tourism organization and tourist destination management | 7307 | F W |
| Tourism and hospitality management – tourism organization and tourist destination management, cooperative program | 8411 | FW |
| Tourism and hospitality management — hotel and restaurant management | 7317 | F W |
| Tourism and hospitality management – hotel and restaurant management, cooperative program | 8421 | F W |
| Fashion design and management – fashion design* | 6535 | F |
| Fashion design and management – fashion, conceptualization and innovation management | 6655 | FW |
| Fashion design and management – fashion, strategy and business management | 6653 | FW |
| Fashion design and management – fashion theory, culture and appreciation | 6536 | FW |
| Public management | 7215 | FW |
| Accounting | 7330 | F W |
| Urban planning | 8013 | F W |
| Urban planning – international | 8017 | F W |
| MAJOR | | |
| Urban studies | 6990 | F W |
| | | |

CERTIFICATES

Administration

Service management

International trade - international career

International trade

General accounting Entrepreneurship dynamics

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|-----------------------|
| SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT (ESG | UQAM) | |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | |
| CERTIFICATES (CTD.) | | |
| Economics | 4614 | F W |
| Operational management | 4525 | F W |
| Human resource management | 4209 | F W |
| Tourism management | 4734 | F W |
| Integrated occupational health and safety management | 4956 | F W |
| Real estate | 4555 | F W |
| Marketing | 4206 | FW |
| Financial planning | 4731 | F W |
| Business technologies | 4728 | F W |
| MINORS | | |
| Urban studies | 8856 | F W |
| Urban heritage | 8859 | F W |
| ~ | 0009 | F VV |
| GRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES | | |
| Accounting, inspection, auditing – with thesis* | 3027 | CA |
| Accounting, inspection, auditing – with essay* | 3026 | CA |
| Accounting, inspection, auditing – with internship* | 1628 | C A |
| Tourism development – with research intervention in tourism* | 1835 | F W |
| Tourism development – with thesis* | 3045 | FW |
| Economics – general | 3424 | FW |
| Economics - financial economy | 3524 | F W |
| Urban studies – with thesis* | 3854 | F W |
| Urban studies – with research internship* | 3855 | F W |
| Applied finance* | 3580 | F W |
| Project management, cooperative program* | 3186 | F W |
| Project management, with thesis* | 3183 | F |
| Project management, without thesis, general program, supervised study, specialized* | 3185 | F W |
| Management sciences — with thesis — organizational development | 1767 | F W |
| Management sciences — with thesis — operational management | 1769 | FW |
| Management sciences — with thesis — international management | 1766 | F W |
| Management sciences — with thesis — social innovation | 1768 | F W |
| Management sciences — with thesis — management | 1763 | F W |
| Management sciences — with thesis — marketing | 1762 | FW |
| Management sciences – with thesis – digital marketing | | F W |
| Management sciences – with supervised project – digital marketing | | F W |
| Management sciences – with thesis – social and environmental responsibility | 1765 | F W |

4122

4480

4423

4723 4627

4092

F W F W

F W

F W

F W

F W

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester | PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|-----------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|
| SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT (ESG | UQAM) | | SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT (ESG UQAM) | | |
| GRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | | POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES (CTD.) | | | DOCTORATES | | |
| Management sciences – with thesis – strategy | 1764 | F W | Administration* Economics* | 3451 3747 | F W |
| Management sciences – with supervised project – organizational development | 1947 | F W | Urban studies* | 3895 | F |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — operational management | 1949 | FW | Urban studies – tourism studies* | 1896 | F |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — international management | 1936 | F W | FACULTY OF POLITICAL SCIENCE | E AND | LAW |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — social innovation | 1948 | F W | UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | _ | |
| Management sciences — with supervised | 1933 | F W | BACHELOR'S DEGREES | • | • |
| project — management | | • | Communication, politics, and society | 7641 | F |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — marketing | 1932 | F W | Law | 8308 | F |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — social and environmental | 1935 | FW | International relations and international law | 7060 | F |
| responsibility | | | Political science | 7760 | F W |
| Management sciences — with supervised | 1931 | F W | MAJOR | • | |
| project - human resources | | | Political science | 6120 | F W |
| Management sciences — with supervised project — strategy | 1934 | F W | CERTIFICATES Public administration | 4205 | F W |
| Information technologies — with thesis* | 1758 | F | Social and labour law | 4590 | F |
| Information technologies — with internship | 1759 | FW | • | 4181 | F W |
| or supervised project* | | | Municipal services management | 4101 | F VV |
| MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) DEGR | EES | | MINOR Political science | 8912 | F W |
| Business administration* | 1892 | F W | 1 Offical Science | - 0912 | |
| Management consulting* | 3111 | F W | GRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| Accounting* | 1528 | F | MASTER'S DEGREES | | |
| SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | | | Law - with thesis - labour law* | 1617 | F W |
| Management consulting* | 3203 | FW | Law – with thesis – law and society [⋆] | 1627 | F W |
| Tourism development* | 1940 | F W | Law - with thesis - international law [⋆] | 1618 | F W |
| Food studies: contemporary issues* | 1918 | F W | Law – without thesis – international law | 1661 | F W |
| Finance | 3842 | F W | and international politics* | | |
| Management* | 3139 | F W | Political science – international politics/ international law* | 1691 | F W |
| Project management* | 3195 | FW | | | <u> </u> |
| Derivatives* | 3280 | F W | Political science – with thesis* | 1997 | F W |
| Marketing* | 1840 | F W | Political science – with supervised research | 1998 | F W |
| Information technologies* | 1575 | F W | project* | 1000 | |
| SHORT PROGRAMS | | | Political science – dual IEPG degree* | 1996 | F |
| International trade* | 0799 | F W | SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | - | |
| Food studies: contemporary issues* | 9118 | F W | Labour law and social welfare law* | 1573 | F W |
| Project management* | 0785 | F W | Human rights* | 1556 | F W |
| Social and collective business management* | 0623 | F W | SHORT PROGRAMS | | |
| Human resource management* | 0803 | FW | Labour law and social welfare law* | 0790 | F W |
| Environmental, social and governance issues in investment analysis | 9030 | FW | Human rights* | 0783 | F W |
| Marketing* | 0796 | F W | POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| Corporate social responsibility | 0485 | C A | DOCTORATES | | |
| Information technologies* | 0924 | F W | Law* | 3033 | F W |
| | JUZ 1 | | Political science* | 3555 | F W |

| PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION Semester | PROGRAM TITLE | CODE | ADMISSION SEMESTER |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|-----------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|-----------------------|
| FACULTY OF SCIENCE | | | FACULTY OF SCIENCE | | |
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | | | GRADUATE LEVEL (CTD.) | | |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | | | MASTER'S DEGREES (CTD.) | | - |
| Actuarial sciences | 7363 | F W | Computer science for data intelligence and | 1919 | F W |
| Biochemistry | 6542 | F W | management* | | |
| Problem-based learning in biology | 6713 | F W | Mathematics — with thesis — didactics of mathematics | 1989 | F W |
| Chemistry | 6532 | FW | Mathematics — with thesis — mathematical | 3785 | F W |
| Computer science and software engineering – cooperative program | 7416 | F W | computer science Mathematics – with thesis – mathematical computer science | 1912 | F W |
| Computer science and software engineering – without internship | 7316 | F W | financial mathematics Mathematics — with thesis — fundamental | 3783 | F W |
| Physical activity intervention – physical and health education | 7236 | F | mathematics with thesis – statistics Mathematics – with thesis – statistics | 1984 | F W |
| Physical activity intervention – kinesiology | 7328 | F | Mathematics – with research report – didactics of mathematics | 1990 | F W |
| Mathematics – statistics | 7421 | F W | Mathematics – with research report – | 1913 | F W |
| Mathematics - mathematics | 7721 | F W | actuarial and financial mathematics | 1010 | 1 44 |
| Earth and atmospheric sciences – geology | 7442 | F W | Mathematics — with research report — | 1985 | F W |
| Earth and atmospheric sciences – atmospheric sciences: weather and climate | 7459 | F W | statistics Physical activity sciences* | 1799 | F W |
| Applied natural sciences – environment | 6506 | F | Physical activity sciences – ergonomics and | 1789 | C A |
| Computer systems and electronics | 6526 | F W | intervention* | | 07. |
| MAJORS | | | Atmospheric sciences | 1812 | F |
| Actuarial sciences | 6002 | F W | Environmental sciences – research* | 1852 | F |
| Geology | 6920 | F W | Environmental sciences – internships in a | 1853 | F |
| Mathematics | 6486 | F W | professional setting* | | |
| Statistics | 6487 | F W | Earth sciences – with thesis* | 3405 | CA |
| CERTIFICATES | - | | Earth sciences - without thesis | 1805 | C A |
| Chemical analysis | 4280 | F W | SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | _ | |
| Software development (advanced) | 4626 | F W | Bioinformatics | 3005 | F |
| | 4201 | F W | Software engineering* | 1622 | F W |
| Applied goology | 4024 | F W | Ergonomic intervention* | 1851 | CA |
| Applied geology Computer science and software | 4702 | F W | Meteorology | 1845 | F |
| 1 | | | Embedded systems* | 3159 | F |
| Quantitative methods | 4179 | F W | SHORT PROGRAMS | | |
| Sustainable energy resources | 4049 | F W | Software engineering* | 0822 | F W |
| Atmospheric sciences | 4526 | F W | Embedded systems* | 0793 | F |
| Environmental sciences | 4139 | F W | Embedded systems (advanced)* | 0794 | F W |
| GRADUATE LEVEL | | | DOSTODADIJATE I EVEL | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES | | | POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| Biochemistry | 3056 | C A | DOCTORATES | | |
| Biology | 3440 | CA | Biochemistry* | 3814 | CA |
| Chemistry | 3411 | CA | Biology* | 3805 | CA |
| Software engineering* | 1822 | F W | Chemistry | 3554 | CA |
| Sustainable forest ecosystem management* | 1517 | F | Computer science* | 3121 | C A |
| Computer science* | 3281 | CA | Cognitive computing* | 3560 | CA |
| Computer science – bioinformatics* | 2283 | CA | Computer science – electronic systems* | 2222 | CA |
| Computer science – artificial intelligence* | 2284 | CA | Mathematics* | 3673 | F W |
| Computer science – electronic systems* | 2282 | CA | Environmental sciences* | 3583 | CA |
| | | | Earth and atmospheric sciences* | 3141 | CA |

PROGRAM TITLE

CODE

CODE

| FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENC | ES | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|------|-----|
| UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| BACHELOR'S DEGREES | | |
| Geography | 7756 | FW |
| History | 7758 | FW |
| Linguistics – general linguistics | 7640 | F |
| Linguistics – applied linguistics for French as a second language | 7642 | F |
| Linguistics – text composition and editing | 7644 | F |
| Philosophy | 7796 | FW |
| Psychology | 7733 | F |
| Religious studies | 6747 | F W |
| Sexology | 6514 | F |
| Sociology | 6961 | FW |
| Social work | 6998 | F |
| MAJORS | | |
| Modern anthropology | 6379 | FW |
| Geography | 6155 | F W |
| History | 6850 | FW |
| Interpretation – Québec Sign Language | 6013 | F |
| Linguistics | 6432 | F |
| Philosophy | 6510 | FW |
| Religious studies | 6147 | FW |
| Sociology | 6161 | F W |
| CERTIFICATES | | |
| Critical studies in sexuality | 4524 | F |
| Feminist studies | 4014 | FW |
| International geography | 4033 | FW |
| Social gerontology | 4402 | F |
| Information and archive management | 4594 | F |
| History | 4116 | FW |
| Immigration and interethnic relations | 4975 | FW |
| Territorial planning and risk management | 4026 | FW |
| Psychology | 4350 | F |
| Religious studies | 4847 | FW |
| Social sciences | 4269 | F |
| MINORS | - | |
| Classical studies | 8866 | FW |
| Medieval studies | 8855 | FW |
| Linguistics | 8853 | F |
| Philosophy | 8384 | F W |
| Sociology | 8917 | FW |
| SHORT PROGRAM | • | |
| Indigenous studies | 0791 | FW |

| | | SLIVILSTER |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|------------|
| FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE | CES | |
| GRADUATE LEVEL | | |
| MASTER'S DEGREES | | |
| Geography – with thesis* | 3269 | F W |
| Geography – professional in land development and geographic information systems | 3268 | F W |
| History – digital humanities | 2254 | F |
| History – digital humanities, data intelligence in culture and heritage, UQAM-Université de Tours dual degree | 1963 | F |
| History – digital humanities, heritage science professions, UQAM-Université de Tours dual degree | 1964 | F |
| History - research with thesis | 1653 | F W |
| Linguistics | 3431 | F W |
| Philosophy | 3542 | F W |
| Science, technology, and society – with thesis* | 3117 | FW |
| Science, technology, and society -with internship* | 3118 | F W |
| Religious studies | 1548 | F W |
| Religious studies – feminist studies | 1548 | F W |
| Religious studies – death studies | 1549 | F W |
| Sexology – with thesis, research- intervention* | 2218 | F |
| Sexology – without thesis, clinical* | 1616 | F |
| Sociology – with research thesis | 1828 | F W |
| Sociology – with research internship | 1829 | F W |
| Social work – with research thesis* | 1846 | F |
| Social work – with practical thesis* | 1847 | F |
| SPECIALIZED GRADUATE DIPLOMAS (DESS) | | |
| Evaluation, intervention, and psychological support for people with an intellectual disability | 3003 | F |
| Behavioural intervention for people with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) | 1944 | F |
| Territorial planning and local development* | 3616 | FW |
| Resilience, risk and disasters | 2112 | F |
| Geographic information systems* | 3246 | F |
| SHORT PROGRAMS | | |
| Resilience, risk and disasters | 9112 | F |
| Religious studies | 0547 | F |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |

PROGRAM TITLE CODE ADMISSION SEMESTER

| | | OLIVILOTEIX | | |
|---------------------------------------|------|-------------|--|--|
| FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES | | | | |
| POSTGRADUATE LEVEL | | | | |
| DOCTORATES | | | | |
| History* | 1730 | F W | | |
| Linguistics* | 3662 | F W | | |
| Philosophy* | 3433 | F W | | |
| Psychology – professional* | 3191 | F | | |
| Psychology - research* | 3091 | F | | |
| Psychology – scientific-professional* | 3291 | F | | |
| Health and society* | 2350 | CA | | |
| Science, technology and society* | 3217 | F W | | |
| Religious studies* | 3678 | F W | | |
| Sexology* | 1595 | F | | |
| Sociology* | 3486 | F W | | |
| Social work* | 1506 | F | | |
| | | | | |



TAKING ACTION

REMINDER OF THE STEPS YOU MUST FOLLOW



To submit an application for admission to a program

- Choose one or more programs of study.
- 2 Review the admission requirements.
- Check the admission deadlines.
- Complete the online application form.
- Pay the admission fees and attach the required documents.
- Receive a notification of admission decision.



After being admitted to a program:

- Complete the formalities for your stay in Québec and Canada.
- Register for your courses.
- 3 Reserve your accommodation.
- 4 Plan your arrival.

ANY OTHER QUESTIONS?

Contact us

futursetudiants@ugam.ca

Subscribe to our newsletter etudier-infolettre.ugam.ca

Come see us

etudier.uqam.ca/route etudier.uqam.ca/visites-virtuelles

Follow us on social media futursetudiantsugam





ADMISSION DEADLINES

FALL SEMESTER 2022

March 1, 2022

It is strongly suggested that you apply by February 1, 2022.*

WINTER SEMESTER 2023

September 15, 2022

It is strongly suggested that you apply by August 1, 2022.*

*Other deadlines may apply for graduate programs (visit etudier.ugam.ca/dates for details).

OPEN HOUSE

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 portesouvertes.uqam.ca

FOLLOW UQAM











ETUDIER.UQAM.CA

Important: Because of the COVID-19 pandemic, some information contained in this brochure may be subject to change. Please visit etudier.ugam.ca/info-etudes.

Photographer: Nathalie St-Pierre

